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	EUROPEAN COMMISSION

DIRECTORATE-GENERAL HUMANITARIAN AID AND CIVIL PROTECTION - ECHO

ECHO.B – Humanitarian and Civil Protection Operations
B.1 – Emergency Response



Clarifications N°1 to the call for tenders No ECHO/B1/SER/2014/09
Title:
Design, plan and conduct an evaluation for the Union Civil Protection Modules Exercises, Technical Assistance and Support Teams and European Union civil protection Teams
Ref.:
       Open procedure, OJ 2014/S 246-433088 of 20 December 2014
	Date
	Question
	Answer

	15/01/15
	1. Given that we have agreement from host organisations and prospective evaluators for the evaluators to attend at no cost, can further clarity be presented as to the perceived purpose of the payment in this case. If it is, for example, a perceived means of guaranteeing independency and avoiding conflicts of interest there are other controls already embedded in the design of the tender or methodology that provide a clear separation between the individual evaluator and their host organisation, as requested on p. 3 and p. 28 ‘stage 3’ where its requested to deliver ‘the best value for money’.

	1. Being a service contract, the Commission assumes that the contractor will have to recruit evaluators and that it will be necessary to reimburse the evaluators for their work (e.g. salaries, daily allowances). This is why the specifications state that the contractor is expected to recruit and cover salaries as well as daily allowances of the evaluators coming from various countries participating in the Union Mechanism. 
The agreements from the sending organisations to provide qualified personnel at no cost, as mentioned in the question, must take the form of an official letter from the participating countries in the Union Civil Protection Mechanism (UCPM) identifying by name the evaluators they intend to put at the disposal of the tenderer for the performance of the contract, and indicating clearly that the salaries of these evaluators will be borne by the participating countries. This written confirmation from the participating countries to the UCPM that they will provide their experts without any costs must therefore be submitted together with your offer. 

	15/01/15
	2. If payment is required, are variations of payment scheme permitted e.g. lump sum payment agreement, in-kind, etc. because of the different working environments of evaluators and administrative/legal difficulties and constraints.
	2. The question is not clear. In any case, the contractor shall in principle cover salaries and daily allowances of the evaluators coming from various countries participating in the Union Mechanism. The conditions for paying experts need to be agreed between the contractor and the evaluators.

	15/01/15
	3. Further clarification of the definition of ‘emergency response operations with the framework of the civil protection mechanism’ would be helpful in determining the profile of the potential evaluator pool. Does participating in an exercise as an evaluator or as a member of a response team fit within this definition or is it purely focused on operational deployment under the coordination umbrella of DG ECHO?
	3. Evaluators should have worked on emergency response operation within the framework of the civil protection mechanism. This means that evaluators should have been involved in civil protection mechanism emergency response operations under the coordination of the MIC/ERCC. The participation in an exercise alone cannot be considered an emergency response operation.

	15/01/15
	4. To our understanding there will only be 11 exercises requiring evaluation. 

Is this correct, and does this have further implications for the design or funding?
	4. As indicated under section 2.1 of the technical specifications, and provided that the re-published Lot 2 is awarded, there will be 14 exercises (five table-top exercises and nine field exercises). 

	15/01/15
	5. Is our assumption that other contractors will have started their planning and development in line with the original timetable correct?
	5. Yes, the contractors of the other lots have indeed started working on their planning according to the original timetable.


	15/01/15
	6. Are measures in place at contractual level to align the planning cycles?  
	6. The technical specifications of call for tenders ECHO/B1/SER/2014/03 clearly stated that contractors shall work in close cooperation in order to achieve maximum consistency in the exercises. This includes appropriate exchange of information on exercises timetables, venues etc. In addition, it was specifically mentioned that the work of the evaluators and their involvement in the exercises must be facilitated by the contractors of each lot.

	15/01/15
	7. With the other contracts already have been awarded, is it possible to provide information on the location of the exercises (countries) in order to deliver a better specified tender?
	7. The locations of the 14 exercises have not been confirmed entirely yet.  However as an indication, please note that it is expected that there are exercises for lots 1, 3 and 4 held in the following countries: AT, DE, DK, EE, IT, NL and RO.


	15/01/15
	 8.  In previous EU Tenders contractors were allowed to provide alternative information with regards to par. 5.2.2. ‘Evidence of the economic and financial capacity of the service provider(s)’ e.g. A full copy of the concerned legal entities annual accounts of the last two years and a statement of overall turnover concerning the tasks, supplies or services covered, and/or a bank statement or evidence of professional risk indemnity assurance. 

Is it not possible to utilize these alternatives for this tender?
	8. It is requested to fill in the simplified balance sheet form provided for in Annex 6.4 of the tender document. 



	15/01/15
	9. The two hyperlinks on the section 4.2.1 of the tender documents are broken so cannot download relevant forms to complete. Please advise.


	9. The updated links are the following:

Legal entity: http://ec.europa.eu/budget/contracts_grants/info_contracts/legal_entities/legal_entities_en.cfm 
Financial Identification Form: http://ec.europa.eu/budget/contracts_grants/info_contracts/financial_id/financial_id_en.cfm 
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